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Date:      January 9, 2026
        
Title:      RFP #25-1222 General Contractor Services for Mammography Clinic Renovation

Subject: Addendum #2 - Questions and Answers


1. Please confirm that this RFP is just a budget, and we are to include $1.3 million for the cost line.  The budget for this project is $1.3M and can be included in the cost line.
2. Because of the preliminary nature of the drawings, would it be possible to get a bid extension if subcontractor review and budgeting is required.  The RFP response date can be extended to 2:00 January 19, 2026.
3. Please confirm if GC is to remove and store existing cubicles and furniture.  JPS will be responsible for removing cubicles and furniture.
4. Please clarify who does the existing building controls.  Johnson Controls
5. Please clarify what kind of fire alarm panel exists and if under warranty / required vendor. The existing fire alarm system serving the main building is a Simplex 4100ES proprietary system. Any work that impacts fire alarm programming must be coordinated through Johnson Controls. For awareness, any fire system vendor working onsite is required to:
· Be properly licensed and approved
· Coordinate all fire alarm-related activities in advance
· Perform all work in accordance with JPS procedures and applicable codes
6. Is emailing the bid acceptable or is a hard copy of the bid required to be turned in prior to 2pm Jan. 12 per the RFP document. An electronic bid is required for submission per the extended response deadline.
7. Is a bid bond required per the RFP document since this is a budget provided without plans to provide an actual bid.  A bid bond is not required with the proposal.
8. Will GC need to include permit costs. Yes.
9. Has an asbestos survey been conducted. No, JPS will manage the asbestos survey.
10. Will two bathrooms be included in the demo? They are still shown on the plans as being removed.  Only one bathroom will undergo demolition.  Please see attachment.
11.  When is this project expected to go to bid for contractors and what is the expected start date for construction? IFC drawings are expected in May 2026.  Construction is expected to begin in June 2026.

All corrections, changes, additions, revisions, and/or clarifications in this Addendum #2 to the
RFP are hereby made a part of RFP #25-1222 General Contractor Services for Mammography Clinic Renovation .
 
All Respondents to the RFQ/RFP shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum #2 by
signing in the space provided and submitting the signed Addendum #2 with the RFP.

Proposals submitted without an executed copy of this Addendum #2 attached may be considered
informal and may be rejected.

Received, acknowledged, and conditions agreed to on this _________ day of __________, 2026, by:

Respondent:  __________________________________________________________

Company Name: _______________________________________________________

If there are questions pertaining to this addendum, please contact Bid_submissions@jpshealth.org.
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